

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/leonardogonzalez1 (LinkedIn)
www.colt.com.uy (Company)

Top Skills

Logistics
Export
Business Strategy

Languages

Portuguese
Spanish
English

Leonardo Gonzalez

The COLT Group President

Summary

Leonardo Gonzalez has an expertise of more than 20 years on the logistics/transportation industry as well as in foreign trade. He has a wide experience as advisor to diverse international companies and cooperates with importers and/or exporters to find markets for their products,

Main areas are South America, USA, North of Europe, Middle and Far East.

Specialties: Logistics and Trading

Experience

AUDACA Uruguayan Association of Cargo Agents

President

December 2016 - Present

Montevideo Uruguay

AUDACA is the Uruguayan Chamber of Cargo Agents and Freight Forwarders

The Colt Group

Owner

December 1996 - Present

The Colt Group is a freight forwarder, trading and supply chain company established in Montevideo Uruguay, with a long trajectory and very remarkable reputation in the market.

Just for your guidance and as an example of the potential we can open, the Free Trade Zones in Uruguay with their tax-exemption system offer foreign corporations the ideal base for their regional operations.

We have developed the know-how, the structure and the necessary work force to provide local and overseas corporations with reliable trading, marketing and logistics services.

In order to make business possible, we have the necessary local and regional contacts to assure full support at this end and within the whole Americas in connection with the World.

The Colt Group mission is to generate cooperation with companies that are on the lookout for extending its current export markets as well as commercialization of its products; additionally facilitating the access to entering in contact with new suppliers of goods and services from our region to be marketed in your areas of influence.

The Colt Group Trading

Director

December 1996 - Present

The Colt Group is trading company on grains, seeds, cereals, dried fruits, fresh fruits, dairy products, spices, logistics and forwarding.

Muchison Uruguay SA

Commercial Manager NVOCC Division Direct Container Line Inc

October 1994 - December 1996 (2 years 3 months)

Education

Universidad ORT Uruguay

· (1995 - 2003)

IBO

· (1980 - 1983)

Colegio y Liceo Luterano San Pablo

· (1978 - 1979)

Escuela Nro 14 Jose de San Martin

· (1974 - 1977)